PMTurkeyCOLNPEmM Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 8:46 AM

To: Steve Franzone

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Turkey Point Chapter 19: request for reading room access to the calc of SMA on

liquefaction and bearing

Importance: High

Please add this to the list

From: Xi, Zuhan

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:26 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: Karas, Rebecca; Shams, Mohamed; Chuang, Tze-Jer

Subject: RE: Turkey Point Chapter 19: request for reading room access to the calc of SMA on liquefaction and bearing
Importance: High

Manny,
| also would like to have the access to liquefaction analysis/calculation referenced in 2.5.4.8.

Thanks,
Zuhan

From: Xi, Zuhan

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: Karas, Rebecca; Shams, Mohamed; Chuang, Tze-Jer

Subject: Turkey Point Chapter 19: request for reading room access to the calc of SMA on liquefaction and bearing
Importance: High

Manny,

Per discussion between SEB1 and RGS1 this morning. | am assigned to help Tze-Jer Chuang to review SMA
of liquefaction and bearing for FSAR Subsection 19.55 “Seismic Margin Analysis”. For liquefaction and
bearing SMA, FPL indicated in its 19.55 that they performed a computation. However, the discussion is very
brief and the details of the calculation is not provided.

In order to review SMA on liquefaction and bearing, | would like to ask your help to set the reading room
access to the calculation that FPL referenced in its subsection 19.55 of the application.

Thanks,
Zuhan
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